
November 21, 2000 
 
International Assistance Group 
Department of Justice 
Room #2049, 2nd Floor 
284 Wellington Street 
Ottawa, ON  K1A 0H8 

 
Attention:  Claude LeFrancois 
 
Dear Mr. LeFrancois: 
 
 RE: Renee Boje - Extradition Act 
  Submissions to the Minister Under s. 43, 44 and 46 of the 
  Extradition Act, 1999 
 
On reviewing matters, we note that we neglected to send to you the following: 
 
 1) Supporting Documents of the Refugee Submissions; 
 
 2) Supporting Case Law of the Refugee Submissions; 
 

3) Event Program from Hempfest 2000.  I refer you in particular to page 
3, pertaining to Amy Pofahl being freed, the article by Mike Gray at 
page 5, the article pertaining to Ms. Boje at page 13 and, in 
particular, the Drug War facts commencing at page 21; 

 
4) “Compare Legal Drugs with Illegal Drugs:  Drug War Outspends 

Space Program”, Robert G. Owen – a critique of American drug 
policy. 

 
Consequently, we are now enclosing those documents for your reference.   
 
While I appreciate that the deadline for submissions is past, I continue to come 
across newspaper articles and continue to be sent e-mail, letters, petitions and 
other material in support.  While the Act provides that the Minister has a discretion 
to consider this material, I am therefore sending it on to you for the Minister’s 
consideration in her discretion.  Consequently, I enclose in addition the following: 
 
 1) Petitions and Letters in Support – Volume III; 
 

2) “Prohibition creates the link between drugs and crime”, by Peter 
Preston, the Guardian Weekly. 

 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
CONROY & COMPANY 
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Renee Boje 
21 November 2000 
 
 
Per: 
 
 
 
Dictated But Not Read 
JOHN W. CONROY, Q.C. 
/jsa 
1718-41 
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